

MATHIAS TEGTMEIER
Cinematographer

Prinsesse Charlottes Gade
2200 Copenhagen
Mathiast30@gmail.com

Professional profile

Copenhagen based cinematographer with a strong background in lighting. Before he became a fulltime cinematographer Mathias worked as a lighting assistant on numerous danish tv-shows, commercials and feature films. He has also worked at Filmgear lighting rental and has advanced technical knowledge of modern lighting equipment. Mathias loves to work with set design, lighting and colors and is able to take any project to the next level with these skills. He also grades almost all of the films he shoots. His work has a touch of classical Hollywood aesthetics with a contemporary nordic style in the mix. He has worked on numerous commercials, music videos and short films since 2010. His first feature film will premiere in the summer of 2019. He owns an Arri Amira, a Red Gemini camera package and an assortment of state of the art camera gear.

Selected credits

Fiction

Victim of Love - DoP – Denmark, 2019

Feature film that centers around a man's search for his lost girlfriend in a desolate hotel while he numbs the pain with drugs and sex.

Clay - DoP – Iceland, 2019

Danish Agnes travels to Iceland to work as an au pair but she soon finds herself in a situation, where she needs to protect two twin girls from their own mother.

Leken, DoP – Sweden, 2018

A contemporary dystopic look at how simple and available technology can corrupt the minds and actions of the youth.

Commercials

Pergo: Life of a floor – DoP - Denmark, 2017

We follow the life of a floor from the moment a family moves in, through their life and until they retire. All in less than 45 seconds.

Peak Performance – DoP – Denmark 2018

Contemporary dance meets fitness.

Lego, Ford mustang – DoP – Denmark
A man looks at old footage he shot on 8mm 40 years ago while playing with his new Lego Ford Mustang.

Music videos Benal, Du har aldrig savnet nogen – DoP
A young man deals drugs but the local gang is not happy that he is invading their turf. Winner of best music video of the year at CPH PIX.

Kadie Elder, First time he kissed a boy – DoP, writer
A young boy has his first crush on another boy at the tennis court. Viewed more than 10.000.000 times on Youtube.

Katinka, Idioter – DoP
In the face of abuse a young girl follows the light within.

Education

- 2008 – 2010 Aarhus Statsgymnasium
- 2008 – 2010 Station Next (3 year youth film programme)
- 2011 Media College Viborg (basic film production education, 9 months)
- 2012 Copenhagen film and photo school
- 2013 Trainee at Filmgear rental

Work experience

- 2013 - 2015 **Freelance lighting assistant**
- 2015 – 2019 **Freelance cinematographer**

Languages

Danish Fluent

English Fluent

Computer skills

Programs Davinci Resolve – Advanced user

Adobe Premiere Pro – Advanced user

Adobe After Effects – Experienced user